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2 OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY

: ,} Suite 401 DNA Building, 238 Archbishop Flores St., Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Phone: (671) 475-0390 / FAX: (671) 472-7951

January 12, 2021

Honorable Leevin Taitano Camacho
Attorney General of Guam

Office of the Attorney General

590 S. Marine Corps Drive

Suite 901

Tamuning, GU 96911

Re: Annual Report Pursuant to 5 G.C.A. § 10107 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Dear Attorney General Camacho,

We are pleased to submit our report pursuant to 5 G.C.A. § 10107, the annual FOIA report for
FY 2020. The report will also be posted on our website at www.opaguam.org as required.

Should you have any questions, please contact Marisol Andrade, Administrative Services
Officer, at 475-0390 ext. 201.

Senseramente,

ENJAMIN J.E
Publi 'Audir{/
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Office of Public Accountability
Annual FOIA Report for FY 2020

1) The number of determinations made by the agency NOT to comply with requests for
records made to such agency under § 10108 of this Chapter and the Reasons for each such

determination.
Number: 0
Reason: N/A

2) The number of requests for records pending before the agency as of September 30 of the
preceding year, and the median number of days that such requests had been pending before
the agency as of that date.

Number: 0
Median # of Days: N/A

3) The number of requests for records received by the agency and the number of requests
which the agency processed.

Received: 1
Processed: 1

4) The median number of days taken by the agency to process different types of requests.
Median: 4

5) The number of full-time staff of the agency devoted to processing requests for records
under this Section, and the total amount expended by the agency for processing such
requests.

Staff: 1
Expended: Unable to quantify the total amount expended for processing the
requests. However, the amount is likely to be minimal.

Record Certified True and Correct:
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CLARIZA MAE G. ROQUE
Accountability Auditor III
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MARISOL M. ANDRADE, Administrative Services Officer




